
CITY OF MEDINA 
501 EVERGREEN POINT ROAD | PO BOX 144 | MEDINA WA 98039-0144 

TELEPHONE 425-233-6400 | www.medina-wa.gov 

Date: 

To: 

Via: 

From: 

November 14, 2022 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephen Burns, City Manager 

Ryan Wagner, Finance & HR Director 

Subject: October 2022 Financial Reporting, End of Year Estimates 

This Reports Includes: 
 October AP Check Register Activity Detail
 Updates from Finance Department
 October Cash Position Report
 End of Year Budget Vs Estimates Memo

Key Items from October 2022: 

  Finance Summary  

 October YTD Cash Position Report included, October YTD Financials will be provided soon
 End of year projections by Department is attached to this packet, included is a memo

highlighting the big picture items
 2021 Financial audit still in progress with the State Auditor’s Office

 REVENUE
o $919K in property taxes, rest should come in November
o $165K in sales tax revenue, $1.54M to date (Slightly under what was budgeted)
o $0K in REET Revenue collected in October.
o $179K REET Expected in November per October activity
o Department of Commerce Grant of $26K Received

 EXPENSES
o $340K Payroll
o $383K for City of Bellevue Fire (Second and last payment of 2022)
o $161K for NE 7th St Improvement Project (Kamins Construction)



Updated Fund Balances s of 10/31/2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cash Position Report as of 10/31/2022 
 
 



 
 
 

City of Medina 2022 Budget Vs End of 
Year Estimates 

Comprehensive Summary:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

General Fund and Street Fund:  

Revenue 

General Fund revenue makes up a large portion of what the city brings in each year, and with the good 

majority of City Departments falling within the fund, most of Medina’s expenditures as well. The general fund 

includes the Police Department, Central Services, Finance, Parks and more (green tabs on excel budget sheet). 

Please note while the Street Fund is separate on the accounting side, it has been included here as over 75% of 

its revenue consists of transfers from the General Fund.   

General Fund Revenue is projected to have been overestimated for 2022, with an estimated deficit of 

($597,733). The following line items are the main reason for the deficit.  

‐ ($400,000) Passport Services  

‐ ($100,000) Contributions and Donations 

With the rise in interest rates over the course of 2022, the City has been able to utilize the Bond market and 

our LGIP Investment account to improve our Investment Earnings. We project around $125,000 in 2022 with 

$50,000 being allocated to the General Fund. This is well over 700% more than expected this year and helps to 

cover our revenue shortfalls elsewhere.  

Expenditures 

With the projected revenue deficit, it was important in 2022 for staff to be conservative with spend across all 

departments. Based on actuals for our first three quarters and conversing with the City Directors, we estimate 

that each department will be giving money back in 2022. The graphic below highlights the percentage each 

department is under budget.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

Budget Variances of Note by Department:  

Legislative  

(Medina Days) ‐ $24,870 No firework or barge spend in 2022 

Executive  

(Professional Services) ‐ $34,872 Financial Consultant for Director position under budget 

Central Services  

(Repairs and Maintenance) – $26,130 City Hall maintenance costs scaled back in 2022 

 (Postage/Telephone) – $5,900 Dependent on amount of mail sent out, hard to anticipate 

 (Technical Services) – $57,772 Special projects moved to 2023 with contracted IT firm 

 (Advertising) – $7,727 Multiple job postings in 2022, for unplanned employee turnover 

(Professional Services) ‐ $22,480 Laserfiche contract to be paid in Q4 2022, approved by Council 

 (Postcard/ Public Info) ‐ $3,740 At Council direction, more public communication was sent for PW and DS 

Police Department  

(Education) ‐ $8,995 Significant backpay of an employee for previously earned degree 

 (Uniforms) ‐ $17,000 2 new officers, new Chief, new Captain, new Sergeant  

 (Vehicle Exp.) ‐ $9,000 Unanticipated increase in fuel prices drove up gasoline expenses 

 (Jail Service) ‐ $12,000 Less activity in 2022 

 (Surveillance Cameras) ‐ $335,000 Looking to lease system instead of buying 

Legal 

(Special Council) ‐ $49,716 Spent less than expected on new labor contracts 

Parks and Street 

(Overtime) ‐ $5,214 Heavy traffic in summer months requiring overtime on weekends for trash cleanup 

(Professional Services) ‐ $22,000 Horticultural Elements Sales Tax Invoice 2017‐2022 Backpay 

(Pro Services NPDES Grant) ‐ $30,000 True cost less than expected for 2022 

(Street Irrigation Utilities) ‐ $15,000 True cost less than expected for 2022 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 

Development Services: 

2022 was the first year of the Development Services Department’s Enterprise Fund. The Government 
Accounting and Standards Board (GASB) has pronounced that if any service or program’s principal revenue 
source has a pricing policy that fees and charges be set to recover cost meets the criteria to be reported as a 
separate “Enterprise Fund”. The City, to meet its goal of greater transparency, decided to extract the 
Development Services Department’s related revenues, expenses (direct and allocated) and customer deposits 
from the General Fund and place them in a newly created Development Services Fund.  

$400K was allocated from the General Fund at the beginning of 2022 to start the fund. Revenues is projected 
to be down around $438K from what was budgeted in 2022. Learning from this the 2023 preliminary budget 
shows a much more conservative prediction of revenue based on trends and contractor feedback. With the 
decrease in revenue, the Development Services staff has worked hard to limit unnecessary spending to make 
sure to carry a positive fund balance into 2023. The department is under budget on the expenditure side by a 
projected $199K. 

                                                                                                                                                            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

With the unplanned for downturn in permit and fee revenue, we expect to use $63K out of the $400K 

allocated from the General Fund in 2022 to cover costs. This will leave us with about $337K left in the 

Development Services fund for 2023. With more conservative revenue numbers and a reallocation of a .5 FTE 

away from the department, we will continue to monitor the enterprise fund over the next few years to 

determine longtime viability.  

 



 
 
 

 

Capital Fund: 

 

 

 

 

 

Revenue 

REET: 

 Down 16% from what was budgeted for in 2022, still expected to bring in around $1.35M this year 

Grants:  

ARPA – 2nd Payment received in 2022 for $459K with $375K going towards capital for storm water 

infrastructure projects  

Transportation Improvement Board (TIB) ‐ $36,405 for City Wide Crack Seal project 

Transportation Improvement Board (TIB) ‐ $192,356 for NE 7th Street Overlay, 84th Ave NE to Overlake Dr 

Investment Earnings:  

Up 322% from what was budgeted for in 2022, bringing an expected $76K to the Capital Fund  

 

Expenditures 

 

Park Improvements: 

$10K overspend due to shortage of wood chips and unforeseen waste disposal fees 

Street Improvement Overlays: 

$270K estimated spend in 2022, with a large portion being covered by TIB Grant 

Stormwater Drainage Improvements:  

40% Estimated spend under budget for 2022, large portion of cost covered by ARPA Grant 

Sidewalk Improvements: 

98% Estimated spend under budget for 2022, projects and cost deferred to 2023 
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